

PROF. DR. RAJESH GAUR

DEAN

People's College of Medical Sciences & Research

Centre, Bhopal (MP).

Mob: 9425116843, Email: drrajeshgaur@yahoo.com

PROFILE:

Leadership, Hardworking, Dedication, Focus and clarity, I have zeal of achieving success, I believe everything should be in structure and to make that happen. I make sure it is unique and economical. I don't like too much buttering and oily tong. I have practical experience of developing the team by motivating, Encouraging and lead a group.

***** EDUCATION:

• MBBS: G.R. Medical College, Gwalior (MP), in 1984

• MS Pathology: Pt. J.N.M. Medical College Raipur (CG) in 1989

***** WORK EXPERIENCE:

S	Designation	Institution	Dates
N			
1	Tutor	JN Medical Colelge Raipur, (CG)	1987 to 1994
2	Tutor	GR Medical College Gwalior, (MP)	1994 to 1997
3	Assistant Professor	GR Medical College Gwalior, (MP)	1997 to 2003
4	Associate Professor	GR Medical College Gwalior, (MP)	2003 to 2007
5	Professor	GR Medical College Gwalior, (MP)	2007 to 2013
6	Professor	S.S. Medical College Rewa, (MP)	2013 to 2018
7	Nodal Officer	Govt Medical College Datia, (MP)	2014 to 2018
8	Dean	Govt Medical College Datia, (MP)	2018 to 2021
9	Nodal Officer	Govt Medical College Sheopur, (MP)	2022-23
10	Dean	Govt Medical College Sheopur, (MP)	15.09.2023 to 31.07.2024
11	Assessor MCI now NMC	For assessment for National and	Assess more than 50
		international medical Colleges	Medical Institution
12	Dean	People's College of Medical Sciences &	Aug 2024 to Till Now
		Research Centre, Bhopal (MP)	

ACHIEVEMENT:

• Many National and International publications

• Global achievement award (2021)

• Man of the year award by Gwalior Vikas Samiti, Gwalior (2021)

• Principal Investigator of HIV in most parts of Maharashtra (1997)

SET UP:

I was made Nodal Officer for Datia Medical College in 2014 and under my supervision right from choosing the land till college's full operation. The same position for the Govt Medical College Datia, starting to operational has been done in my supervision I did my best which was appreciated by ministers IAS officers and other prominent personalities. I was awarded many times for my dedication of work